
 

 
Bradley Parsons 

development@verogy.com 
  (860) 288-7215 x715 

   124 LaSalle Road, 2nd Floor 
                                                                                                                 West Hartford, CT 06107 

Verogy.com 
 
July 26, 2023 
 
Via Electronic Filing 
Melanie Bachman, Executive Director/Staff Attorney  
Connecticut Siting Council  
10 Franklin Square  
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
Re: Petition No. 1550 - VCP FX CT, LLC Petition for Declaratory Ruling pursuant to Connecticut General 
Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the Construction, Operation, and Maintenance of a 1.5 MW AC Roof-
Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Electric Generating Facility at FedEx Distribution Center, 49 FedEx Drive, 
Middletown, Connecticut – Notification of Planned Construction Start 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman:  
 
Pursuant to Condition No. 4 in the Connecticut Siting Counsel’s (“CSC”) Findings of Fact, Opinion, and Decision and 
Order (“Declaratory Ruling”) (Petition No. 1550), this correspondence serves as notice that the planned start date for 
construction activities for this project is August 9, 2023. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this notification, please contact me at your convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Bradley J. Parsons 
Director of Design and Permitting 


